TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 10/23/2025

COMMUNITY HEALTH AND SENIOR ITEM NO: 3
SERVICES COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: October 23, 2025

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission

FROM: Jen Fosco, Senior Services Coordinator

SUBJECT: Opioid Settlement Funds (Discussion Only)
RECOMMENDATION:

Discuss whether to recommend to Council an amendment to the CHSSC work plan to include
advising on opioid settlement fund distribution.

REMARKS:

The Town of Los Gatos has received and will receive future opioid settlement funds. At the
September CHSSC meeting, Commissioner Blum requested that the CHSSC consider whether
they should be advising Council on distribution of these funds. The purpose of this discussion is
to decide if the CHSSC wishes to formally ask Council to have this added to the CHSSC work
plan. It should be noted that the requirements associated with the settlement funding are
significant and complex. Staff is exploring which options might be viable for the Town from an
operations and compliance perspective.

PREPARED BY: Jen Fosco
Senior Service Coordinator




